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Chief Magistrate Judge Steven M. Gold
United States District Court

Eastern District of New York

225 Cadman Plaza East

Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: Dick George v, City of New York, et al,
13 Civ. 3108 (KAM) (SMG)

Your Honor:

As you are aware, this office represents the plaintiff in the above-entitled action. I write
to advise the Cowrt that Plaintiff has accepted Defendants’ offer of settlement in the amount of
$125,000.00. Plaintiff anticipates tendering the requisite seftlement papers to counsel for the
City of New York within fourteen days and the filing of a fully-executed Stipulation and Order
of Dismissal within a week thereafter.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

HELD & HINES, LLP

Philip M. Hines

370 Lexington Avenue, Suite 2103 2004 Ralph Avenue
New York, NY 10017 Brooklyn, NY 11234
Tel: 212.696.4LAW Tel: 718.531.9700

Fax: 646.590.4295 www. heldhines,.com Fax: 718.444.5768




